From:  Simon, Jason
Sent: 3/9/2012 8:53:05 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: cancel today
Thanks Meredith

On Mar 9, 2012, at 8:50 AM, "Allen, Meredith” <MEAe(@pge.com> wrote:

> Jason,
>

> No problem. I will send some potential dates/times for next week. Good luck with the RFP evaluation!
>

> Meredith
>
> e Original Message -----

> From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 08:35 AM

> To: Allen, Meredith

> Subject: cancel today

>

> Meredith,

>

> Fair disclosure. Paul will be out today and not looking at this RFP stuff I am involved in. In addition, he will not
have read the 600 pages before meeting me. That said, there is the potential for Paul to slow things down today. I
want to err on the side of caution and cancel since it is Friday and I would hate to keep your team. Let's reschedule
for next week.
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